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From: Shriniwas Joshi

Sent: 22 November 2021 16:46

To: Vishal Astunkar

Cc: Manoj Mishra; Rajkumar Shende

Subject: FW: Request for Travelling Expenses Approval
Attachments: 1636772428346.jpg

Approved for this time only.
Rajkumar is not entitled to take his own car.

From: Vishal Astunkar

Sent: 13 November 2021 10:15

To: Shriniwas Joshi <Shriniwas.Joshi@ariston.com>

Cc: Manoj Mishra <Manoj.Mishra@ariston.com>; Rajkumar Shende <Rajkumar.Shende@ariston.com>
Subject: FW: Request for Travelling Expenses Approval

Dear Sir,
Pls approve for travelling expense, we have taken Rajkumar Vehicle for Vidarbha Market Visit.

Rgds,
Vishal Astunkar

From: Rajkumar Shende

Sent: 13 November 2021 09:41

To: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>

Cc: Manoj Mishra <Manoj.Mishra@ariston.com>; Aradhya Naidu <Aradhya.Naidu@ariston.com>; Ajay Thakre
<Ajay.Thakre@ariston.com>

Subject: Request for Travelling Expenses Approval

Dear Mr.Vishal,

Plesae check below details and take an aproval for own can travelling Expenses .
e Total Kilometer 1072

Vehicle Average with AC 15 KM per liter,

Petrol 71 Liters ,Rate 110/-

Total Amount 7810/-

Toll Tax Amount 850/-

Total amount 7810+850=8660/-



DATE TOLL PLAZA AMOUNT
09-Nov-21 BORKHEDI 65
09-Nov-21 BORKHEDI 130
10-Nov-21 KARANJA 55
10-Nov-21 GONDKHARI 45
10-Nov-21 HALADGAON 75
10-Nov-21 HUSNAPUR 90
10-Nov-21 NANDGAON 105
11-Nov-21 KELWAD 70
11-Nov-21 KELWAD 35
11-Nov-21 PATANSAWANGI 90
11-Nov-21 PATANSAWANGI 90
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Mr.Manoj Mishra
Mr.Vishal Astunkar
Mr.Aradhya Naidu
Mr.Gowardhan Joshi
Mr.Ajay Thakre
Mr.Rajkumar Shende

Nagpur
Chandrapur
Amravati
Yavatmal
Chindwra

Self-vehicle
MH 49 AE 5343

Thanks & Regards
Rajkumar




